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UPDATED MEMORANDUM (DMS-46) 

To:  Medicaid Providers 

From:  Division of Medical Services (DMS) 

Date:  December 8, 2020 

Re: COVID-19 Vaccination Rates and Billing Codes 

In response to the COVID-19 outbreak in Arkansas and consistent with CMS’s anticipated coverage of 
vaccination administration, DMS is covering COVID-19 Vaccination provided by:  

• Physicians 
• Nurse Practitioners 
• Nurse Midwives 
• FQHCs 
• RHCs 
• Pharmacies who are enrolled to provide vaccines 
• ADH 
• Hospitals (outpatient) 

Initially, the vaccine is being provided at no cost to the providers who can administer the vaccine, but 
administration of the vaccine will be compensated.  The following codes and rates will be available for 
billing once that vaccine is distributed.  These rates and codes will be available through the public 
health emergency.  

Code Short Description Labeler Name Fee 

91300 SARSCOV2 VAC 
30MCG/0.3ML IM  

Pfizer $.01 

0001A ADM SARSCOV2  
30MCG/0.3ML 1st 

Pfizer $16.94 

0002A ADM SARSCOV2  
30MCG/0.3ML 2nd 

Pfizer $28.39 

91301 SARSCOV2 VAC 
100MCG/0.5ML IM 

Moderna $.01 

0011A ADM SARSCOV2 
100MCG/0.5ML 1st 

Moderna $16.94 

0012A ADM SARSCOV2 
100MCG/0.5ML 2nd 

Moderna $28.39 

 

 


